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From: |~ Hein Swanepoel W EON ESDA(V

Sent: -~ Monday, 10 February 2025 10:55
To: Sharen Sadapal
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - MAKO10;1739174724451
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Hein Swanepoel U p(.,l F T

National Logistics Manager DAP A A GDE
. +27(11) 746 4245
H AL E W O O D £4 hein@halewood.co.za S TOCK

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is

intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is stricily prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 10:09

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - MAK010;1739174724451

B~ Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - MAKO010;1739174724451
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Requested by Jenade Madho
<Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: MAKO10
Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS
Description: -5 cases Belgravia dry lemon 440ml RLY(Y C
. 2 cases Belgravia gin and tonic 440ml 343672 ¢f
- 1 case Belgravia dark cherry 440ml §jecooboy cf 7
- 1 case Belgravia dry lemon 660ml hyeys o V1724
Arranged with: Babbs0609881667

Warehouse to uplift: HN § RECL/SD At STolk X DAMALED |
Date Created: Monday, February 10, 2025 8:08 AM GMT  27/°2/25
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Approve > Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No
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Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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Your Vat Ho. : 4300119155

ATT:TRMINAPGHANYD t/a MAKRO SA {1239)MAKRO - SPRINGFIELD
96 ELECTRON ROAD

PRIVATE BAG X4 SFRINGFIELD
SUNNIKGHEILL DURBAN
2157

031 203 2800

MRKO10 MO7L HN BOB3R2TE JMO 21/02/25 BO202767

BELGINDLEM440ML 5.000BELGRAVIA GIN & DRY LEMON RTD Cad21.74L @ 5% 2108.70-
BELGINTON440ML 2.000BELGRAVIA GIN & TONIC RTD CAN 44421.745% 843.48-
BELGINDCHY440ML 1,000BELGRAVIA GIN & DARK CHERRY RTD 421.74@ 5% 421.74-
BELGINDLEM660OML 1.000BELGRAVIA GIN & DRY LEMON RTD NR339.13L @ 5% 339,13~

upliftment, damages.

grn. 7477

5.000- 3713.05-
556.96-
4270.01-

TERMS : 30 Days



